TECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 Name of procuring Agency: Managing Director/CSF/PR/H.Q: Office, Lahore
2  Method of Procurement: Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure (as per rule 36(b
3  Title of Procurement: Supply of H.T.S Wire, 10mm dia (cold drawn from 16mm
wire rod) = 490 M.Ton for CSF/Sukkur.
4 Tender Inquiry No: CSF/918/P/2022
5  PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS513315E
6 Date & Time of Bid Closing:  07-07-2023 at 11:00 Hours
7 Date & Time of Bid Opening: 07-07-2023 at 11:30 Hours
8 No of Bids Received: Iwo
9 C(Criteria for bid Evaluation: Attached
10 Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:  Attached
Rule/Regulation/
Technical SBD* /Policy/Basis for
Name of Bidder Marks Rejection/Acceptance as
Obtained per Rulz= 35 of PP Rules,
2004
M/s. Al Majeed Ibrahim Steel Industries (Pvt) Ltd; 91 The bid found responsive
Lahore. and technically qualified
M/s. United Wire Industries (Pvt) Ltd; Lahore. o1 1;%?;‘%?#&%?:5;?%?

p_for
(1

Managing Director/CSF,
Ph # 042-99201737.
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PROCUREMENT OF 450 M.TON H.T.S WIRE

D DRAW

ATION REPORT OF TECHNICAL BIDS AGAINST ADVERTISED TENDER NO.CSE/918/P/2022 OPENED ON
aMM_DIA FOR

SUKKLUR,

Mfs United Wire Industries (Pvi) |

07.2023 FOR THE

Ms Al-Majeed Steed Industries

PARTICULARS f REQUIREMENTS Totai | Lid; Lahore . (Pvt) Ltd: Lahore
(AS PER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA, PLACED AT S.NO.§/A128 &8130) (MK provigeqornot | Marks | providedormot | Marks
i | provided | Obtained | provided Obtained |
i i) BASIC ELIGIBILITY (MANDATORY) (35 MARKS) | _!
a Proof / Documents of registration as supplier or Manufacturer / Sole| 2 | Provided 7l Provided 5 > ;
| :proprietor / parinership deed / Memorandum of Association of Firm in | [ (As flagged-1 in technical | {As flagged-14 in I
|__ | case of Limited Company etc? [ ' bid) ' technical bid) [
i b | Proof of registration with Sales Tax, Income Tax Cepartments and active on| 2 Provided _ 2 Provided I 7
FER's Active Tax Payer's List? 45 flagged-2 in technical (As flagged-15 in
bid) | technical bid)
¢ | Litigation history / Affidavit on Legal Stamp paper in original to the fact| 2 Provided:. & = | 2 Provided 3
that no litigation hinders the bidder to participate in this tender? | (s flagged-3 in technical | {As flagged-16 in
i bid) technical bid) .
‘| Affidavit on legal stamp paper declaring that the firm has never been black 2 Provided 2 Provided i 7
| | listed? {45 flagged-4 in technical | (As flagged17in |
l bid) ' techrical bid)
| 2 | Bid Security as mentioned in tender documents from Scheduled Bank in 2 Registration Provided 2 Registration Provided | 3
' Pakistan in favor of MD/CSF or FA&CAQ/MES, Pakistan Railways, (45 flagged-5 in technical [As flagged-18 in
! | Headquarters  office Lahore “OR” Registration of Carriage bid) technical bid)
| Factory/Islamabad :
f | Has the bidder provided information / detail on declaration bereﬁc:a.! [ Provided 3 Provided 7
owners information form as attached Annexure-C. _ (As flagged-6 in technical (As flagged-19 in
B I bid) technical bid)
g |In case of material to be imported, the bidder is to provide original | 2 Providad 2 Provided 2
| |pr¢-£mma inveice of their principal abroad without showmg the rates | [4s flagged-7 in technical (Az flagged-20 in
| | alongwith their technical bid. For bidderswho are direct importer of the bid) | technical bid) _
intended goods (HTS Wire 10mm diz from 16mm wire rod), they must [ | I
I . I
| provide the ﬁr:g inal proforma inveice of their principal abroad without . | | {
| | showing rates al ongwith their technical bid and proforma invoice showing : | [
| |rates a‘c:mwnl"tberr financial bid i |
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h | The bidder who is direct impo

et of the imended soods (HTS Wire 10me dia |

[k

Mot diract importer of

[ ]

Mot direct importer of HTS F o

| A e e R T e S e e ad i HTS Wire 10mm dia, Wice 10mm dia, however |
from }6::1.'11 wire rod) must provide the authorization of their principal abroad | | B aee i, ol i e e

| manuiacturet. | Inwvoice of raw material / of raw material / wire rod

| wire rod is provided | is provided

| | | (As flagged-T) | | [As flagzed-20)

I i 2 i i i i Yes by signing all pages 7 Yes by signing all pages of 2
Has the bidder allowed that the purchaser shall have the right of stage inspection &t | Z 'y signing | oy s 5
manufacturing facilities (If within Pakistan) by signing on all pages of bidding | of bidding decuments. | - bidding dosumients

| doguments. I | o

{ j | Has the Bidder certified om their letter head that goods shall be brand new, free af 13 Provided . 13 Provided d | ap |

| | any defect, as per drawing 2ecording to required stndard material (steel), scope of | (As flagged-8 in {0 = Napmet i Sl

| manufacturing of HTS Wire (i.c. must be Cold Drawn from 16mm wire rod to | kachnical bid) | technical bid) |

i | 10mm dis) and material must be of specifications mentioned in criteria for | i i ‘ |

evaluation (Table-1 & 2) on page No.129 of the bidding documents. [ ! |

[k : Has the bidder provided centificate on their leiter had thar manufacturer must have & | Provided : | 4 | Provided . A

|| manufzcturing capacity of HTS Wire 10mm dia cold drawn from ] 6rm wice tod, | (As ﬂagged-lg in (s ﬂa_g_g.:,;]_:?g i

: | at least 5 M. Ton per day. ! technical bid) | : technical bid)

Total-A (Mandatory) | 35 i ; - | 35 | = 35

i (i1) EXPERIENCE OF MANUFACTURING OF H.T. STEEL/RAW MATERIAL (25 MARKS)

1 | Has the bidder provided brochure or profile or letter ot purchase ordar 25 | Purchase orlder of CSF 14 | Purchase order of CSF 16
showing that the Manufacturer has experience of supplying HT3 Wire / Provided b (More than | Provided ; {More than
Similar goods to various organizations / customers / countries? (As fagged-10 in Zyearsdz | [Asflagged-23in 2 yoars &

a) More than 10 years. 100% technical bid) less than 3 technical bid) less thian 3
b) Less than 10 years but mors than 5 years. B0%% Yeas : years
£ e expericnee) experience)
¢} Less than 5 years, more than 2 years. 63%
d) Less than 2 vears. % :
| 1
Conbd,.
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| (i1d) MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT & INSPECTION / TESTING FACILITY (20 MARKS)

| 1| Has the bidder provided list or information or brochure that the original / local | 10 Provided List 10 Provided 10
L! manufacturer has all equipment’s of their own required for manufacturing of (As flagged-11 in (As flagged-24 in
| | offered material? technical bid) technical bid)
[ 2 | The manufacturer possesses adequate inspection, testing/analysis facilities? 10 Provided as 10 Provided list of 10
\ mentioned in testing machines
brochure (As flagged-25 in
l (As flagged-12) technical bid)
iv) FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF BIDDER (20 MARKS)
1| Annual Turnover of Bidder 20 Provided detail of 20 Provided in the 20
Has the bidder provided average annual Turnover for the last 3 years in the shape annul sales tax (Greater shape of audit (Gr_eate
| of annual audit reports or bank statement or annual sales tax returns: (As flagged-13 in than 300 reports WL O(r)
l technical bid) 11: 4
l Greater than 300 Million = 20 Marks / Million (As flagged-26) Million
‘ 200 Million to 300 Million = 15 Marks annual annual
| 100 Million to 200 Million = 10 Marks. turnover) turnover)
\ Less than 100 Million = 0 Marks
\7 Total-B (other than mandatory) 65 = 56 5 56
r Minimum Qualifying Marks = 70% (35% from mandatory and 35% from others) Total Marks (A+B) Total Marks (A+B)
out of Total Marks =100 Obtained = 91 Obtained = 91
r Status of the firm Technically Suitable / Qualified | Technically Suitable / Qualified
Dy; .~ ,/JCCP-I Dy; CEN/Track




1.

The technical proposal of the Bidders shall be evaluated for qualification of bidders for the
subject Bid based on the criteria regarding Eligibility, Work Experience, Equ:pmcnt Capabilities |
and Financial Soundness as follows;

9

The weightage/distribution of the marks shall be as given below:

1.
ii.

ii.
v,

The overall minimum qualifying score shall be 70% (35% from mandatory and 35% from others)
marks to qualify. A detailed qualification criterion is given hereunder.

3

The firms fulfilling the following basic requirements shall only be considered for further
evaluation (relevant documents to be attached).

a)

b)

)

CRITERIA FOR EVALUATION OF TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
General

Weightage/Marks

Basic Eligibility (Mandatory) 35
Experience of manufacturing of 25
Steel/raw material
Manufacturing equipment & Inspection
/ Testing Facility 20
Financial Soundness 20

Total 100 Marks

(i) Basic Eligibility (mandatory)

Proof / Documents of registration as supplier or Manufacturer / Sole proprietor /
partnership deed / Memorandum of Association of Firm in case of Limited Company etc.
(2 Marks)

The bidder must be registered with Sales l'a\{ and Income Tax Depar tments and must be

on FBR’s Active Tax Payer’s List (documentary proof must be submitted along with
bid), (2 Marks) :

Litigation history / Affidavit on Legal Stamp paper in original to the fact that no litigation
hinders the bidder to participate in this tender. (2 Marks)

Affidavit on legal stamp paper declaring that the firm has never been black listed.
(2 Marks)

Bid Security as mentioned in tender documents from Scheduled Bank in Pakistan in favor
of MD/CSF or FA&CAO/M&S, Pakistan Railways, Headquarters office Lahore “OR”
Registration of Carriage Factory/Islamabad. (2 Marks)

The bidder must provide the information / detail on declaration beneficial owners
information form as attached (Annexure-C) (2 Marks)

In case of material to be imported, the bidder is to provide original proforma invoice of
their principal abroad without showing the rates alongwith their technical bid. For bidders
who are direct importer of the intended goods (HTS Wire 10mm dia from 16mm wire
rod), they must provide the original proforma invoice of their principal abroad without
showing rates alongwith their technical bid and proforma invoice showing rates alongwith
their financial bid. (2 Marks) 3 :

The bidder who is direct importer of the intended goods (HTS Wire 10mm dia from
16mm wire rod) must provide the authorization of their principal abroad / manufacturer,

(2 Marks)
The bidder must allow that the purchaser shall have the right of stage inspection of
manufacturing facilities (If within Pakistan). The signatures of Bidders on all pages of

bidding documents will be considered their permission. (2 Marks)
Contd.....
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i) Didder shall certify on their letter head that goods shall be brand new, free of any defect,
as per drawing according to required standard material (steel), scope of manufacturing of
IITS Wire (i.e. must be Cold Drawn from 16mm wire rod to 10mm dia) and material
must be of following specifications (Table-1 & 2); - (13 Marks)

TABLE-1 BASIC MATERIAL

: LIMITVALUESOF:CH - Marks
e ‘o COMPOSITION
% BY WEIGHT -
RULING ELEMENTS = : .
: Minimum Maximum -
~ Carbon 0.70 0.9 1
~ Silicium Si 0.10 0.35 1
Manganese Mn 0.50 0.9 1
_ Phosphorus B 0.025 1 e
~ Sulphur S 0.025 1
TABLE-2 DIMENSIONS AND PROPERTIES
Vinimu; . Marks
Iumlc strength Kg/mm” 1.60'.0. 176.0 1
Yield strength (0.2% proof load) Kg{'mm2 140.00 154.2 1
Elastic Limit (0.01% proof load) Kg/mm” 122.3 134.5 1
Cross sectional area mm’ 09.4 - |
I)_cr1.‘~‘ily | Kg:"dl‘l‘l3 7.81 = 1
= o 2.05x10°Kg/Sq.Cm = 1
Mi“h_ﬂug of elasticity | 29.16x1 0° Lbs/sq. Hoh 5
Ilongation at fracture 04 e 2 1
(Original gauge length=100mm) ; 6% (Minimum)
Total Elongation at max. force % - o B |
(Original gauge length=100mm) 307 (M i

W

k) Manufacturer must have manufacturing capacity of HTS Wire 10mm dia cold drawn from
16mm wire rod, at least 5 M.Ton per day i

4. Txperience of manufacturing of H.

Marking for work experience of the manufacturer shall be evaluate

d (4 Marks)

T. Steel / raw material (Max Marks = 25)

d as per following criteria.

Max. Marks

Description

a) More than 10 years.

d) Less than 2 years.

b) Less than 10 years but more than 5 years.
¢) Less than 5 years, more than 2 years.

The Manufacturer has experience of supplying HTS Wire /
Similar goods to various organizations / customers / countries.

100%

80%
65%
0%

25

Nofe: Manufacturer’s / company brochure / profile / letter /

for evidence.

Exchange rave us vop
on 27.09.2022
4 {_a.l':'thc time of LPR)
e

20.03.?[}23 (At the time of
_ Opening of this tender)

!_t£:¢

__Rs.281.85

purchase orders be enclosed

Contd.....

Cinie, .
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. * 5. Manufacturing equipment & Inspection / Testing Facility (Max Marks = 20) C
5. No. | Deseription Max. Marks
1 The original / local manufacturer has all equipments of their own 10 izl
required for manufacturing of offered material. /
2 | The manufacturer possesses adequate inspection, testing/analysis 10

facilities.
Note: The information about plant & machinery can be in the form of list / information
providedby the manufacturer or contained in the company brochure.

(iv) Finam:iall soundness of Bidder (Max Marks = 20)

S. Description Max. Marks =
No
I Annual Turnover of Bidder
Average annual Turnover for the last 3 years: .
Greater than 300 Million = 20 Marks 200 20 R

Million to 300 Million = 15 Marks
100 Million to 200 Million = 10 Marks.
Less than 100 Million = 0 Marks Ea
Note: - Annual Audit reports / Bank Statement or annual sales tax returns of the bidder shall e
beenclosed. =
Total = 100 Marks. -
Minimum Qualifying Marks = 70 L
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